Ipapparsia PuoiKig

From: loanna Korpidou [iwanna@ad.auth.gr]
Sent: Mapaokeur|, 14 AekepBpiou 2012 11:19 Ty
To: info@econ.auth.gr; info@math.auth.gr; info@physics.auth.gr; info@chem.auth.gr;

info@bio.auth.gr; info@geo.auth.gr; info@csd.auth.gr; info@civil.auth.gr;
info@arch.auth.gr; info@topo.auth.gr; info@meng.auth.gr; info@ee.auth.gr;
info@cheng.auth.gr; inffo@plandevel.auth.gr

Cc: gd@cso.auth.gr; Panagiota Partakelidou

Subject: Ewd: The 11th edition of the Campus Innovact Awards is launched !
Attachments: The 11th edition of the Campus Innovact Awards is launched ! (5,41 KB)
Npog

to TpApa OTKOVOULKWY ETLOTAPWY
& ta Tuppata

- tng MoAUTEXVLKAG ZXOAAG

- ¢ IxoMg OeTikwv EmioTnpwv
Tou AMO

OEMA: «Alopifaon avakoivwong Bpapetluv Kawvotopiag Innovact»

Tag S1oB1PATOUNE MAVUHO NAEKTPOVIKNAG aAAnAoypadiag oxeTikd pe tov 1lo Slaywviopd yla ta
BpoaBeia Katvotopiag Innovact mou §lopyaviwvel to Eupuwraikd Gopoup Neavikng EMLXELpNUHAT KNG
Kawvotopiag Innovact, pe tnv umootrpign Tng Eupwnaikf¢ EMlTPOMAG KAl PE OTOXO TNV
eM1PpABEVON KALVOTOPWY gmLXELpNpaTikOY oxediuv dorTntwv.

Ta Bpapeia apopolv o Xpnpatikd €mabAa ané 1500 £wc 5000. 01 smikpatéotepol unodridiot Ba
npookAnBoUV V. OUPUETEXOUV, UE TA ¢Eoba petakivnong kot Slapovig TMANpwpéEva, oto 170
Eupwriaiké Gépoup Innovact, yia KOLVOTOUEC EMLXELPAOELG UMG eKkivnon (start-ups), mou fa
npaypatononfet otn Reims tng raAAiac otig 26 kai 27 Maptiou 2013.

01 umoyrdrol Ba éxouv TN duvatotnta va yvwplotolv pe GAAoug vEoug emiSofouq EMUYELPWVTEG
tou 610U KAGSoU KoL va Snploupyrigouv EMOPEG WE dopeic umootThplENg TNG EMLYELPNHATIKOTNTOAG
Kol TNg Kaivotopiog.

H mpoeyypadr Twv vroPniwv yivovtatl amokAgioTikd online otnv 10Tto0sA16a www.ica-2013.com
(uevou Registration/Take part) kat apou katepdgouv tnv attnon, 6a npénel va trn oteilouv
OUMMANPWHEVN EWG TG

28 Iavoupiou 2013 oto email: olivia.timone@ica-2813.com

AMO TO TMHMA ZMOYAQON



Ipappareia PuoIKig

From: Olivia Timone - Innovact Campus Awards [olivia.timone@ica-2013.com]
Sent: Napaokeun, 14 Aekepppiou 2012 10:16

To: dps@auth.gr

Subject: The 11th edition of the Campus Innovact Awards is launched !
Importance: High

Hello,

I am pleased to announce the launch of the 11th edition of the Campus Innovact Awards (www.ica-
2013.com).These awards are organized within the framework of Innovact, a European platform for
meetings, business and sharing experiences for entrepreneurs, and aim to enhance the most innovative
projects.

The jury, composed of professionals (company managers, journalists, scientists, professors) will reward the
candidates who have shown imagination and innovation in their creative approach, whatever the product
or activity is.

In order to discover the projects, the jury members will directly meet the finalists on their booth during
the first day of Innovact Forum: for the finalists, it will be the perfect opportunity to convincethe jury of
viability, longevity, suitability and, above all, of the innovative nature of their project.

To win: 5000 euros for the 1st prize, 1500 for the 2nd and 3rd prizes.

To be candidate, you just have to pre-register directly online www.ica-2013.com and click on the link
to download the application form. The application form should be sent back to me no later than Monday,
January 28, 2013, to olivia.timone@jica-2013.com.

In order to encourage their projects, the finalist candidates will be invited to come (free transportation and
accommodation) on March 26 and 27 2013 in Reims.
The Awards ceremony will take place in Reims on March 27, 2013.

I remain at your disposal for any further information you might need
Best regards

Olivia Timone

Innovact Campus Awards

+33(0)1 55 50 04 15
olivia.timone@jica-2013.com




